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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 

From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative 

Subject: Revision of RDA 11.5.1.3 (Recording Associated Institutions) and 9.13.1.3 
Recording Affiliations) 

 
CCC agrees with ALA’s proposed revisions to 11.5.1.3 and 9.13.1.3. We note that the 
examples at 11.13.1.8 will need to be revised to reflect the changes to 11.5.1.3.   
 
CCC has reviewed LC’s response (6JSC/ALA/6/LC response) and does not support the 
removal of the exception at 11.5.1.3. While we see that the exception may facilitate 
machine matching, the exception was intended to eliminate the requirement to find or 
establish the preferred form of name.  The elimination of the exception places a greater 
burden of work on cataloguers to determine the preferred names for all institutions 
hosting conferences. 


